



## Senior Development Committee Minutes March 9, 2021

---

Allison Beebe (chair), Todd Capen, Norm Wright, Shawn Smith, Chris Natoli, Beth Winkowski, Kate Lundsten, Kevin Zacher, Brooke Forde

Ex-Officio: Mary Liston (Operations), Paul Silver (Club Development)

Absent: Lydia Jacoby, Bob Bowman (Steering)

USA Swimming staff: Jaime Lewis, Patrick Murphy, Joel Shinofield, Dean Ekeren, Kelsey Floyd, Matt Barbini, MJ Truex, Maggie Vail, Brendan Hansen

---

- Approved minutes from February 12 meeting- m/s/a
- Jenks Sectionals- Allison explained situation that came up
- Working Groups
  - Sectionals- Beth
    - First meeting Wednesday 3/10
  - Club Excellence Recap- Todd
    - Will meet again early April once we know a little more of what the LCM schedule looks like
  - Time Standards- Shawn
    - Speedo Summer Invite- m/s/a
      - Qualification period July 1, 2019- entry deadline
      - 18 & under- 2019 Summer JRS
      - 19 & over- 2019 Summer Nationals
    - Futures
      - Will vote via email after Patrick sends out more data- approved 3/10 via email
        - Qualification period July 1, 2019- entry deadline
        - 2020 Futures
    - Add SCM standards to Futures, Speedo Summer, Spring Cup- approved 3/10 via email
- April Open Meeting Agenda
  - April 20<sup>th</sup>- week of Zone workshops
- Coach Ed presentation- MJ & Maggie
- Meeting adjourned